maine
.Qov

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, January 8, 2020
4:30 P.M.
Conference Room 204

1. Acceptance of 10/15/2019 Minutes
2. Appointing a Committee Chair

3. Open Session

4. Review of Board and Committee Applications
a. Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

5. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



.
maine
.QoV

Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 15, 2019
4:30 P.M.
Conference Room 204

Present: Councilors Leroy Walker, Belinda Gerry, David Young, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to appoint Councilor Young to chair the
meeting. Passage 3-0.

The meeting was called to order at 4:32 PM.

1. Acceptance of the 8/12/2019 Minutes — Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor
Gerry to accept the minutes of the 8/12/2019 meeting. Passage 3-0.

2. Open Session - Councilor Walker asked if members of the public in attendance to introduce themselves.
Art Wing, Auburn Housing Authority chair, submitted an application to be considered for reappointment.
Richard Whiting, Director of the Auburn Housing Authority.

Cindy Russo, Zoning Board of Appeals applicant.

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to enter into Executive Session
pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 406 (6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:40 PM.

The Committee declared themselves of Executive Session at 5:08 PM.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Arthur Wing to serve
on the Auburn Housing Authority with a term expiration of 10/01/2024. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Ann Parker and Nikki
Chabot to serve on the CDBG Loan Committee, each with a term expiration of 10/01/2022. Passage 3-0.

Page 1 of 2



Auburn City Council Meeting & Workshop
October 15, 2019

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Tim Cougle, Paula
Curtis-Everett, and Michael Thurston to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board, each with a term expiration
of 10/01/2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Dennis Connolly, Sr.,
and Rebecca Lloyd to the Recycling Ad-hoc Committee for a 6 to 12 month term. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Michael Mathieu as a
full member of the Zoning Board of Appeals, and Cindy Russo as an Associate member. Each with a term
expiration of 10/01/2022. Passage 2-0-1 (Councilor Young abstained).
The next meeting date TBD.

Adjournment
Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Young to adjourn, passage 3-0. The

meeting adjourned at 5:14 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



VACANCIES

9.1.1 Committee — 1 Vacancy with a term expiration of 1/1/2022

Age Friendly Community Committee - 2 vacancies - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2021, and
one with a term expiration of 6/1/2022

Representatives from the Auburn Public Library, Area Agency on Aging, Seniors Plus, Lewiston
Auburn Transit Committee, Auburn Housing Authority, Community Based Senior Organizations
and the Auburn School Department are encouraged to apply to serve on the Age Friendly
Community Committee.

Airport Board — 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 1/1/2023

Board of Assessment Review - 5 vacancies — two full member and 3 alternate positions. The full
member positions have a term expiration of 10/01/2024. For the alternate positions, one has a
term expiration of 10/1/2020, and two with term expirations of 10/1/2022

Cable TV Advisory Committee - 2 vacancies - one with term expirations of 6/1/2021, one with a
term expiration of 6/1/2020

Citizens Advisory Committee - Several vacancies, 3 year terms (Mayor Appointments)

City Council Student Representatives — 2 appointments

Planning Board — 6 vacancies — 4 full member positions and 2 alternate positions. All with
1/1/2023 term expirations

Sewer District Board of Trustees - 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 3/1/2022



https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Ordinance%2002-03042019%20Age%20Friendly%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Citizen%20Participation%20Plan%202015%20%20final%204-7-2014.pdf
http://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Sewerage%20District.pdf

Board Committee Applications

January 8, 2020
Board or Committee Ward [Last Name First Name |Address
9.1.1 Committee Baldwin Cheyenna |456 Broad St. #1-5
Mador* Patricia 49 Hampton Street
Age Friendly Community Committee |3 Patenaude Susan 94 Western Avenue
Airport Board 5 John Andrew 32 Woodbury Hill Road
2 Sheats* Bettyann 32 Waterview Drive
Board of Assessment Review
Cable TV Advisory Board
Citizen's Advisory Board (MAYOR APPT)
City Council Student Representative
Planning Board 2 Bergeron Riley 142 Conant Ave.
3 Duvall* Mathieu 263 Sunderland Drive
3 Engler** John 8 Cushman Place #5
2 Hayes Robert 172 Allen Ave.
2 Leonard Matthew 169 Davis Ave.
2 Libby Laurel 365 Park Ave.
1 Paradis Andrew 92 N Auburn Road
5 Staples Dana 32 Greenfield Drive
Sewer District Board of Trustees 3 Titus Andrew 24 Rubellite Lane

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment
** Indicates this person is an associate/alternate member seeking full member status




Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

A —_— R e e s
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 7:20 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/19/2019

First Name: Patricia

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Mador

Residence Address: 49 Hampton Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075763330

Cell Phone: 2075763330

E-mail Address: mainelwyr@aol.com

Current Occupation: Assistant District Attorney, State of Maine
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bates College BA 1977; Maine Law School JD 1980. | have been a prosecutor since 1986
and have been the Secretary of the Maine Prosecutors Association since 1995.

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: 9-1-1 Committee

This application is for a... (choose one): Reappointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): As a prosecutor assigned to the
local prosecutorial district, | have a working knowledge of law enforcement protocols and policies and of the obligation
of the prosecutor to provide discovery to defendants. | am able to offer information on this points when necessary. |
also understand the need for a vibrant and robust 911 system as that can be the only lifeline a citizen has in a time of
crisis. The work the committee does is important and | would like to continue as a member as there are several major
projects that are in process that | believe continuity of involved parties is important.



What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to see the current infrastructure projects progress to completion and to be
part of the planning for the next series of projects to insure the citizens of Auburn and Lewiston continue to receive the
best possible services from the 911 Center.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: 911 Committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: None

Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: | was aware my current appointment will expire in January 2020.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Patricia Mador

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/19/2019



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/26/2019

First Name: Cheyenna

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: Baldwin

Residence Address: 456 broad st, Apt 1-5

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2074025490

Cell Phone: 2074025490

E-mail Address: hottmomma0813 @gmail.com

Current Occupation: Disabled

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Disabled
Education and/or experience: Some college

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: 9-1-1 Committee

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have served on several different

boards when | worked with youth move Maine and thrive.i love doing work like this and love to help out my community
and help changing and improving my community. | also am currently working and volunteering with maine equal justice.
What do you hope to accomplish?: Changing and bettering my community in any way that | can

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | look online for boards and committees

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application..: Cheyenna Baldwin

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/26/2019



—
majne
: 0
CITY OF AUBURN 29 2y
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: /QZ/S/[ Gl 7
First name: 3/6417\)

Last namﬁ&%ﬂwﬂc’ viddle iniiat 77 L
S—— N&S\Urv hoe Ward: 3

City: 747({/;/wa State: /‘// z Zip code: OH#BLO

Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: 386 - 299 - /3D
Email address; ltl\( Ok 9 @ asl - Lo

Current occupation:; /QL“J/ ¢ Ap-k—
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working)/\/m-).ﬁ\p.‘“)’ &'\ QQ—QSJ’(‘ LJJL;I 9: 'ALQ—Q)") ¥
Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _ 2 2 &J#aﬁié.aL

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board
___Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee
____ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board
__ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board
___ Complete Streets Committee ___ Conservation Commission
___ Ethics Panel ___ Finance Committee
/A Transit Committee ___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Board ___ Sewer District
St. Louis Bells Committee Water Distric Pl '
____Zoning Board of Appeals ___ Other Z%Lé f\f—:(éxi-)éﬂ'{ J

Page 1 of 2






Is this application for a Y= new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to segve on this committee pl e limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). [ d; QQM /&fomda rler M
cosrain o NAiei o and meetpod el 5 SP
Crtanper—s O
What do you hope toaccomplish (please limit to 150 words or Iess Please attach additional sheet if

need ﬁ o~y b o 2lefla— 2o ple

0 H/ﬂ-— aé?uu? Yo ald < @vﬂf/\?w."&f- '

@ ou presently.serying onf-g;/?r Commnity Board or Commiftee? If so, which one(s)?
Ta ;5! ]

Dates served {if known)? ff?// I8 — ﬂ% %—Q/Pb“" /

Have you previously served on a City or Communlty Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

%QL"—QS’L‘W&&LV, %DF—'H“ #—LP’{A”J—M/‘A gntﬂ/hq’
Date\sﬁse.%_e—dif known)? M AJOWJM QA-Q’A)O\—-P ""LDL\, -0%1207
Hg)w did you le ggt:{&l:f)a{téncy? /J)JF{L/ A-)QMMML

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this |n ormation is tr he best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fo ‘h above. 9_/ /
Signature: Wﬁ@’ 1 8/80 /9
/

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

EGR OFFICE USE ONLY
DEC 2 0 7019
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2






RESUME

SUSAN M. PATNEAUDE
94 Western Ave
Auburn, Maine 04210
Cell (386) 299-9133
E-mail: lily0619@aol.com

SUMMARY: 35 + years of experience in non-profit leadership with an emphasis on the following
areas of expertise:

Team Building Supervision and Management of Staff and Volunteers
Strategic Planning Financial Development/Grant Writing/Donor Development
Fundraising/”Friendraising” Workplace Safety and Risk Management

Community Involvement Human Resources Administration/Benefits Management
Community Resource Development  Program and Policy Development

Public Relations Collaboration and Networking

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

The Box Project, Daytona Beach, Florida. June, 2004 to October, 2009

Position: Executive Director

Duties: Chief executive officer of a national non-profit organization addressing issues of rural poverty in
the poorest regions of the United States. Supervision of a small local staff and oversight of multi-
state provision of services and multiple referring agencies. Work directly with a board of directors
and serve on all board committees. Ensure financial stability, write and administer grants, manage
day-to-day activities and guide the staff and programs to fulfill long and short-term goals and
objectives. Provide leadership and direction in the areas of strategic planning, program
development, budgeting, funds development, personnel administration, and development of
policies and procedures. Developed new programs including “ClassMatch Club”, redesigned other
programs to better meet needs of both sponsors and recipients. Maintain expertise on issues of
poverty, hunger, homelessness and their prevention

Rural Community Action Ministry, Leeds, Maine. January, 1998 — June, 2004

Position: Executive Director

Duties: Chief executive officer of a multi-faceted rural organization with primary service focus on
homelessness, hunger and basic well being of vulnerable rural population. Oversight and
management of a 10 member staff and multiple programs. Worked directly with a board of
directors and served on all board committees. Ensured financial stability, wrote and administered
grants, managed day-to-day activities and guided the staff and programs to fulfill long and short-
term goals and objectives. During my tenure I moved the organization from the second story of a
church to a building of our own. Acquired funding for new programs including a Faith in Action
program to provide transportation and other support services to the rural elderly, homeless
prevention programs, built a long term transitional home for homeless families and provided
intensive support to help them achieve goals and become self sufficient..



h "F p 4T LA B :
Fem_ 1 sim 'I r

dale ' f= gmay
.: h*l. I II'E

. B e B ST
Rl
i i
'*" :; i E_ o -‘::l  ®h 'II w | LR i 0 RIS [ h'w:! B et S = l'll' . I-.
S N . - . o . . . e — ey o
B dei owt W s MR R S
o prhy, ARy E g v e B R L
T A T CRCRE S U S
» P &% rA.N™ N T v . AR gl ﬁ S = B ‘-.IlFl 5 -
¥ ' e ¥l Tame gt M 2n e | RS gA = g b
II I-.I.l . .' .Fl ‘rdll o 0‘. B un I III-'H .II iﬁr

: R R B R R 0 T &
R L (T (O SRS SR ST S NI L 1..3 I T

Ill.'.#‘l e ug = ‘!I‘

N L L R A LR U N IR AEh Tt BT B
m Tl Gigfg . o lem 0, B iu omes oy B a0 " il - 1 =
e T I AT L R ST e R S R A T,
"1 . n oo la p el gl 2V ompe o = -, - !s
Ppos mg, modlg 0 e lip ,, we . 7 L . A .t g
B S ST = = B ARSI R R T
i e 0t e, 'u rus " i - w s mall @ T B o T
L T Tt LR A TR " AT, Vel
L Wt oy ogn.d, sely LavegaEe 5 ae oe 0 Beu R aRge o, g
=, il R L L |

M e B R ' v AL e R g

1 rme LE—y 1 = Iill-q

= ' "ad i " : i N m' 'I"i'_u Y1 . N 0 0=f "4 " wn ! . T L1-.
. T e B o O R T L R R
" .FL"‘-" H ”_ =F ;1:%. .H'. L R T pm. ‘.'1“" . O 1 I.IO-_
I— n' _ b i “Ah, s g LR— -.;li ”'.!'l " B L
Be b “uns I e ot m'l noa I-T’IJ i!’I L (3] 1" onm "l 1 o " .
O T T T L Bt o R L TN e R T
B e - L o L, I O I ST
’lt iy N .It [ r*l " i *II . r!‘ b 1" re _'l: El ‘ N
ng 114 4T T D i i R R r.! r ﬂ,!ﬂl ' + - 'n B |||!l'lI B 'ﬂ:’lllll 1 B
1 = = 3 Thed™ s i N 1 " R is = " IRt

— . - s EnSE—_ . e e . = - S = —




United Way of the Tri-Valley Area, Farmington, Maine. January, 1995 — January, 1998

Position: Executive Director

Duties: Served as chief executive officer of a metro VII United Way in the western mountains of rural
Maine. Managed the day-to-day operation of the organization, formulated and implemented short-
term objectives to advance the long-range plan. Monitored adherence to the mission of the
organization. Provided leadership and direction in the areas of fundraising, policy development
and strategic planning, fund distribution, event planning, volunteer recruitment, training and
supervision. Provided leadership to the board of directors and all committees. Performed public
relations and public speaking activities and participated in community building, networking and
collaboration activities. Active participation in United Ways of Maine statewide organization.

United Valley Chapter, American Red Cross, Auburn, Maine. 1995

Position: Financial Development Director

Duties: Responsible for providing training and leadership to the Financial Development Committee of the
chapter board of directors with the goal of enhancing the financial development expertise of the
organization’s board and volunteers.

Acadia Health Education Coalition, Hallowell, Maine. 1992-1995
Position: Western Regional Coordinator - then Interim Executive Director

Duties: Responsible for developing training and educational opportunities for medical students interested
in exploring rural practice. Secured physician preceptors, housing and other accommodations for
students in rural, medically underserved areas of western Maine. Served as interim Executive
Director between directors and during the search for new leadership

Abused Women’s Advocacy Project, Auburn, Maine. 1981-1990

Position: Executive Director

Duties: Chief executive officer of battered women’s shelter serving three counties in the State of Maine.
Responsible for the overall management of a 15-bed emergency residential shelter, providing
counseling and advocacy services for abused women and their children in three counties in Maine.
Administered personnel, programs, services, and annual budget. Worked closely with and for a
volunteer board of directors. Raised operational funds. Developed a solid network of financial and
other support throughout all levels of private business, government agencies and civic
organizations. Educated the public on issues of domestic violence and helped initiate legislative
and societal change. Implemented ground breaking programs for men who batter and programs to
help boys and girls learn how to have non-violent, healthy relationships.

EDUCATION:

Chamberlain School, Boston, Massachusetts. Graduated 1968

Course of Study: Business Management and Personnel Administration/Human Resources Management
Successfully completed intensive curriculum in all aspects of business and personnel management.



tme el m el Gk e A et Uwe o L mpaar s

« I 7 . q‘l#-!- R -nlq

= Ta 1d l.|L fl = .'I'l. ﬂi " I-.I.Il |.- = |i unt? off . rh’- |"|.'|' -,"l = l'.-"- LI I-l-r_" 11 '-r"l"
ML W F e Y B Pk BRel e H TR L R -2 W Self g
I . N
S e 1 L A B O 1 | P S (i N N

'|t_‘|.l :'. :j I. ‘--l-l -‘ n N l‘.“'ﬂ , ‘uj_. S’ III 'fi‘" < 'lj.ll'] - 1. ). ’.I-E!.

i B R LTINS 27
s’ mea N vl s g adA s Jeel LRty o F B e ou U At
4wt e qut B T L e A S 11 ARG MRS O
B L C UL IEE A I I I IS Sl T Fe' W TR CWRe A

A el o T e e e s R D S ) R ey,

% oyt el belaiun T o b ©

Wl o 4t mifee P et HEOWR AR R g s . Al s B
T T e R I I Y e I TR T 1 I M
Pl " e B M R, o g S

R OARD gl elitidd g e n bgm g ey S e

T - lpvlen o, W o waiu. s el N oVE s G K SN

m* ' e ||h 11 Im iy A IR 'l-‘r\. :.I' -.':'I yﬂ _I': . l\'l“.__ N l'p"f‘l'. o 1 I'ﬂ'l-q [ F
L L S e T BT T S B TR e L T
I T L P N S e T S A A B T
1 AN e e ar b |41.\i J‘ mllll [ I'im S - . |||n{- l_fl.f‘.

Frod® Bl g p® o 0F S e B s " e g et

-lll qlﬂ - Al I'“ i il

- S ' e "R L . I [ o S
s hse B =i e L T T T

Foet o R W ik ' T, e, Rt R el

L AT I T S - vyt - e I o -
1, &, CNpadm g spEe L T T rae %0 dM4

A T e L L =H

L T B S L AR T Y SR P ¥ R

i o " aee Byt oERE - Ly o T s, . S

|1 = ol . Ml l I . = I " o R .l lin"ll.l.l\ Iﬁl ol

I-h-rh 'll-' '1!- .l-! _'IJ iy “r:r. o A
T LI S S T | T T I I R T T T
by I Do B Wa T Wl e e T - hmad e S

&

-



SUSAN M. PATNEAUDE
94 Western Ave.
Auburn, Maine 04210
Home (207) 784-7064 - Cell (386) 299-9133
E-mail: lily0619@aol.com

SUPPLEMENTARY EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

PAST VOLUNTEER/PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

Board Member, The Box Project, a national nonprofit organization

Board Member, Maine Association of Nonprofits, State of Maine

Board Member, Child Abuse and Neglect Council, Lewiston, Maine

Board Member and Past President, Sexual Assault Crisis Center, Lewiston, Maine

Board Member and Vice President for Fundraising, Daytona Beach Symphony Guild
Consultant for Volusia County Home Builders Association non-profit “Builder’s Care”
Member of the Maine Coalition for the Homeless

Member and Past President, Maine Coalition for Family Crisis Services, State of Maine
Chair, Maine Coalition for Family Crisis Services Legislative Committee

Board Development Trainer for Nonprofit Boards of Directors

Member since 1989 and Past President (two terms) of Rotary Clubs in Maine and Florida
Mentor for Florida’s Take Stock in Children Program

Board Member, Daytona Beach Symphony Guild

Volusia/Flagler United Way Allocations Panel Chair

Served 3 years as President of First Auburn Seniors. Current member.

Served on the Recreation Advisory Committee during development of Norway Arena and re-
purposing of the Ingersoll Arena

e Currently serve on Auburn’s Raising the Bells Fundraising Committee

® @ € © © o & @ © e @ o © © o o

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING/KNOWLEDGE:

Personnel Management/Legal Compliance/Labor Laws/Best Practices
Strategic Planning

Risk Management and Workplace Safety

Grant Writing

Program and Policy Development

Capacity Building

Critical Challenges and Opportunities in Building Stronger Communities
Balancing our Resources in a Changing Economy

Organizational Development of Community Based Nonprofits
Nonprofit Administration

Budgeting and Financial Management

Identifying and Cultivating the Major Donor

Legal Responsibilities of Nonprofits

Board Governance



-
w
o
-
5
3,
-
m
P
4
¥
-

poah AT e éit-I
+ :L“—I_]_[J Ld® g ufly &
'3'":‘—'@‘&-1-#,1;.-:' I.M'II‘ o 1_."\L| ] -l

merhtE s b S E 9 A R

. HAALET o Wey S YT B N M s e

T 245 BV TR LS F A S g

N ‘JI'- mi = [ s 0wy g '_'.;: '|-| rJ.ii‘_ f& I'HH‘ T
T N R L LR 17 CEE TS TERRET S 1 I - RPIRULEPC T
'rH‘Jo 2y wl=t'n "o 345, I "'—:‘l‘%‘;‘ { o .I.\-."'I- RS i!,.‘” l:

stoelh Ay e Tabe ¥ iomgdopoaneg g Bl o bl e st 10 L e Yo |

oo b uwr g N U T P I TSI i 6 S I U & I S Rt
"L:"J-' AR RRTTE Pl S TR R ORI B SRS A LS TR B, ST T T ST AL P ST T
2P ! R o O e e B T e s
il Iezy Se 0 o At e 2 aal o o oL o e 0 T B s umerd,
S liamd v L anledy o, mmer @y - O3 bl weemhin b el gl
I T T R LI PN S
ol Al W e TR M T 0 aa P BP0 IR R LT T R R e
w2k AR L Y VY 2T S
o oy e lL: g, A e
'f"""lh\‘r‘-“r:' il 5 IJ . f o L . Tiadr = %
mal td MME T B PEAT g & e TS e o, 0 -
VIR o o W™ U Gl te- S T, e AR Pl e el o B

e “.‘ ' \‘l'm\\' lll"‘ll' TR i ."'L.fl

s . i i e "rl.‘ i k',“i;:nhL.l:‘J.?ﬁ .}_'l-gll.. IR o TTR Gl ™ \

' -:;il'J_l-v}LJH.#if.F‘lm.L'.l"'t Ty g"?l.

ol =" " g i R o _ (RS e o N 2! St ) 5 r FIRSLE
. a1 il r#u "
v i wi I 1 afg™ =} |
",‘lJ.r, . |
T ! | &:.l'\." s - 17417
7'||‘1§' [ Ej e,
T B e e PRI EA e o A P
er Fif =L o |i“"‘i|\* 1 1;\-})1'1\4_.\ Y
el g™ - P B R s 1 ““' ‘ b n" Al
(i Lt ) \-‘.P'J'_ | =
- ' s T '+| ‘:?‘ d J‘:." = " & | ) :fh.
L |:-('*|| !‘-III.,IM\ 't ._' ' "1‘:‘|._" '
¥, Il : I\"‘ TN " ap . '_'




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: _/ 26020
Last ndme: &mh First name: {/%rféj{gwm Middle initial:
Residence address: &3 & Um.’ g J_é Zf Ward: __ Z~

City:( E 24 b e M\ State: M (p _ Zip code: _ L /O

Home phone;__—"" Work phone:207-74 (0 ~ 213 ell phone: JO7 -~ 740 - 26 (5
Email address: s . S\G_DO:ES 2 aol.Cam
Current occupation: g [ B * S{al /QQF

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer Working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): &Mﬂ%ﬂ
OS 4 A j@,( A
Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. In | applications ar

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ZXAirport Board (e v Mn‘{‘ Ql\a.‘ ~
__ Auburn Housing Authority (___ Audit & Procurement Committee

___Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

____Complete Streets Committee __ Conservation Commission

__ Ethics Panel ___ Finance Committee

__ L/A Transit Committee ___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

__ Planning Board __ Sewer District

___ St Louis Bells Committee __ Water District

___Zoning Board of Appeals ___ Other

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _ new appointment or ﬁ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional shest if needed). ; e S

= = QoKLY h bocy
What do you hope to accompllsh {please lirit tOds or Iess Please%t?ach addraonalhﬁL f ’
needed). _ feeom atfa~the. Asr pert s iganp_u ‘ﬂ\&gf}tw_) C'?f

,{\"ﬁff'a:L\.‘a O o AS-PGQ._ (1'\\— Y 83v€
; \

Are you presently serving' o
A e @ery
i

Dates served (if known)? ok 30 | /’/C_'{:%.\k/) 46 ..t N—lw‘f.

n%oty or ommunrty Board or Committeal [§ so, which one(s)?
('l i i

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
/ 744) SO€ \
LT

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarefmg and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this.i is jHle to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditig /9
Signature Date: : C} CALYZE

£ ‘.f
f/"’ i
> Please submit your ap ation to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e Lo
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/13/2019

First Name: Andrew

Middle Initial:

Last Name: John

Residence Address: 32 Woodbury Hill Rd

Ward: Ward 5

City: AUBURN

Home Phone: 8602130164

Cell Phone: 8602130164

E-mail Address: andrewpeterj@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: Base manager/Pilot

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Fixed wing and rotary wing rated pilot with years of experience in operational
management

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Airport Board

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | am looking to become more
involved in the local/aviation community here in Auburn. I've participated in the upkeep and general day to day duties of
maintaining a single runway airport as a point of personal pride in a past facility where i worked. | worked as the
Assistant Chief Flight Instructor where the owner of the flight school was also the airport manager on the field.

The description for the position says no aviation experience required, ican't help but think how much more the position
and board would benefit having access to more field related resources. Who has a better visualization for a thriving
airport than someone who witnesses airports grow and fail across the northeast everyday. My interests also have a
personal investment as well, being a part of the local aviation community, i want it to be as well connected as possible.



This helps pilots/mechanics help each other and also helps the next generation's interest as well. All this encourages
growth on the field.

What do you hope to accomplish?: What i mainly hope to accomplish is that my input is well recieved. We want people
to WANT to fly/hangar/stay in Auburn. | spend a good portion of my time at KLEW and would like to see it thrive. | feeli
may be able to assist in making that happen.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Com mittee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Website

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Andrew John

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/13/2019



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/19/2019

First Name: Laurel

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Libby

Residence Address: 365 Park Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-632-7619

Cell Phone: 207-632-7619

E-mail Address: laurel.libby@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Interior Decorator

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): In the last year | have been
involved in advocacy at the state level, and | want to get involved at the local level. A stronger Maine begins at the town
level, and | believe Auburn has amazing potential. I've seen growth happening in the past decade that our family has
lived in Auburn, and am looking forward to helping that growth continue as we move forward into the new decade.
While I have never served on a board, | do have an appetite for learning and a strong work ethic, and believe | will be an

asset to our city.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to see Auburn's economy continue to grow, encourage businesses to make
our town their home, and bring more young families to Auburn.



Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: From Steve Bannister and Mayor Levesque

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Laurel Libby

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/19/2019



Susan Clements-Dallaire

S P e e e e T T e e e s o el Nl T S e T T T
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/27/2019

First Name: Riley

Middle Initial: P

Last Name: Bergeron

Residence Address: 142 Conant Ave

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2072128760

Cell Phone: 2072128760

E-mail Address: the.riley.bergeron@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Owner of Cailler Painters

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Degree from University of Southern Maine in Environmental Planning and Policy

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have lived in Auburn for almost
my entire life, and as | plan to continue living here for the rest of my life | have an interest in the long-term health of our
community. | believe that my academic experience in environmental planning and policy makes me uniquely qualified to
help participate in a process that will help our city develop going forward while still keeping all the elements that make
Auburn, Maine such a great place to live.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope | can constructively participate in the process that keep the city | live in a great
place for anyone to live or do business in.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.

1



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Riley Bergeron

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/27/2019



Susan Clements-Dallaire

= e e e ——————— e e e )
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/19/2019

First Name: Laurel

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Libby

Residence Address: 365 Park Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-632-7619

Cell Phone: 207-632-7619

E-mail Address: laurel.libby@gmail.com

Current Occupation: -Interior Decorator

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): In the last year | have been
involved in advocacy at the state level, and | want to get involved at the local level. A stronger Maine begins at the town
level, and I believe Auburn has amazing potential. I've seen growth happening in the past decade that our family has
lived in Auburn, and am looking forward to helping that growth continue as we move forward into the new decade.
While | have never served on a board, | do have an appetite for learning and a strong work ethic, and believe | will be an

asset to our city.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to see Auburn's economy continue to grow, encourage businesses to make
our town their home, and bring more young families to Auburn.



Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: From Steve Bannister and Mayor Levesque

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Laurel Libby

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/19/2019



Qine
.Qov

=3

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date; gL /! ;? flgfg

Last namej: IL/j4 7/'—?‘5 First name: [)2‘7!3/3’/7-7’ Middle initial: _/3_

Residence address:_/ 2 AbLrizly Aviz Ward: __ &

City: _ A v, Do ALy State: /77/-5 Zip code: _& Y210
Home phone. A» 2~ 2 82~/ 356Nork phone: Cell phone:do? ~ 22 A - 393

Email address: __ J b HAYEZS ) 868 & S Ao oy
Current occupation: K/«;—, ﬁﬂf?ﬁ
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): S 224 Lin AR 172/L. /e 5/ NS 67“’”/?4//7’6/2

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): A T74¢#50

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
- Auburn Housing Authority _ Audit & Procurement Committee
____Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
__ (CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board
____ Complete Streets Committee __Conservation Commission
___ Ethics Panel ____Finance Committee
_ L/A Transit Committee ___Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
v Planning Board _ Sewer District
__ St Louis Bells Committee _ Water District
___Zoning Board of Appeals __ Other

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a /new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). RAS/AR Fo §TA> /A VoivZp ANLO AN/
RYBRM BRI a  Fl\vie [BYFAENS OW THAR GCINWNINY 20 40
AND I3 wALS wk M7 oL

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). To . AONENCR  THA ARG 7y [RBSRLTR) STIATASGIC
P gy Aup Jo GBATIC, faTis By THA ARAAu~ ¥ PPI7E
O THE Cirsrs  CopmirFHRRY VA FLAN.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? __A/@

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dlanhiy JY0dlf) & CiTo Zoti il

< L \
Dates served (if known)? MM 77 - %o lovemel OF-1T + )8 -7F

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is ffue to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set fi )/

Signature: LY o Date: L/%//%

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

DE[?E;, § %}Bﬁgﬁ '&%Qw

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



For more than 60 years, | have been involved in

our community,

® & @ o @ o o o

as student in the Auburn Public Schools,

as owner/manager of J.L.Hayes/Agway,

as member of the Chamber of Commerce,

as member/chairperson of the Planning Board,
as Ward 2 City Councilor,

as member of the /A Railroad Co. Board.

as City representative to the L/A Airport Board,
as a certified ski instructor at Lost Valley.

EDUCATION:

Auburn Public Schools (ELHS 63)

* Union College, Schenectady, NY
(Industrial Economics)

e  Univ. of Southern Maine (Business
Administration)

e Univ. of Maine — Augusta (Public
Administration)

e Navy Officer Candidate School, Newport,
RI

e Navy Supply School, Athens, GA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

» United States Navy (Active *70-*73;
Reserve *73-°95; Retired C ommander,
Supply Corps)

» E.C.Jordan Co., Portland, ME (Community
and Regional Land-Use Planner *69-"70,
"73-775)

» J.L.Hayes/Agway (Small Business
Manager 1975-2015)

COMMUN ITY INVOLVEMENT:

e Chamber of Commerce (1975-201 5)

® Auburn Planning Board (Member *77-°90,
Chairperson 88-"90)

e Lewiston Downtown Development &
Management Corp. (Director *80-"87,
Chairperson "85-°87)

® Auburn City Council (Ward 2, 2005-2015)

20}3-20 /9



| jo | afied

WY £L0:8 '6L/S/TL P/ fisdny

a;;;npoz%a;muanpe:w;ammeesge:dsovgoas—ag;;mpoz%aJmuaA"-aanaApE—BumoJ:aﬁedgg L6E9/doys/qljwooueag)



) -y
maine
QovV
CITY OF AUBURN BOARD & COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT
APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City
of Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any
board or committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as
vacancies arise and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on
applicants. Incomplete applications and those which list more than one committee will not be
considered.

Date: __11/15/19
Last name: _ Staples First name: __Dana Middle initial: _ N

Residence address: 32 Greenfield Drive Ward: 5§

City: __ Auburn State:  ME Zip code: _04210___

Home phone: 207-240-1671 Work phone: _207-518-4580 Cell phone: __ 207-240-1671

Email address: dana.staples@gmail.com

Current occupation: Conversions Manager

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): attached resume

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications
are required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

___Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee _ Community Forest Board

____Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

___ Finance Committee ____ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development
Committee

XXX Planning Board ____ Sewer District

___ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _XX_ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move
from an alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less.
Please attach additional sheet if needed).

I'm deeply interested in the future growth of Auburn. | have served on several boards and
committees over the years to positively forward the progress of our city. | think that serving on

the Planning Board is a natural progression of my work.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Dates served (if known)?

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board from 1/14-present
Complete Streets from 7/17-present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Dates served (if known)?

Zoning Board of Appeals 10/16-10/19
Strategic Planning 2018-2019

How did you learn of this vacancy? email

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the
number of boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to
maintain balance of ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would
not be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we
hope your volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding
citizen! | certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms
and conditions set forth above.

Signature: Dana Staples (electronic signature) Date: _11/15/19

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

G
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ’, 1 - ! D - } i

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Dana Staples

Experience

Education

Projects

Leadership

Skills &
Abilities

32 Greenfield Drive, Auburn, ME 04210 207-240-1671 dana.staples@gmail.com

Conversions, Tyler Technologies

Conversions Manager 2018-present, Team Lead 2016 — 2018
e Led an effective and productive team

e Delivered high quality conversions on time

e Built interdepartmental relationships

Development, Tyler Technologies

Software Engineer 2007 — 2016, Programmer 2005-2007
¢ Developed unique solutions to complex problems

e Partnered with Sales and Support to stabilize Dashboard

Development Systems Methodology, Fairchild Semiconductor
Software Engineer 2001 - 2003
e Analyzed and automated complex tasks

University of Southern Maine — Portland, ME
e MS Computer Science, 2005

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute — Troy, NY
e BS Computer Science, 2001

Maine App Challenge, Lead
o Effectively utilized skills of a diverse team

¢ Prepared an annual budget

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, Auburn (chair)
Lewiston/Auburn Complete Streets Committee
Auburn Zoning Board of Appeals

Auburn Strategic Planning Committee

* | excel at learning new things.
| am a proven leader.
e | get things done.






D

il ol
UL o malne
.QOV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date 22 Now 20/ S

Last name: Pﬁ‘/.“ 0’1'_5 First name: ﬁl’id'f‘ﬁw ___Middle initiai:_e_

Residence address: qz N Acbura /206‘1;,( Ward: ( _

City: Ayém,gg state: M E Zip code: 9216

Home phone:; Work phone: Cell phone: ZOCF 399 6 33 #

Email addr‘ess:_ﬁid_ggpa.[f). Paraolé.’-. @ 3”\.€:(t Y%

Current occupation: go Proave Em?meef

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Ma 5&"’2 or Ea?d,, e(éﬂﬁ / l\yS S

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—__91-1Committee ___Airport Board

___ Auburn Housing Authority — Audit & Procurement Committee
___ Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

___ Complete Streets Committee ____ Conservation Commission

__ FEthics Panel ____Finance Committee

__ L/A Transit Committee __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
_XPlanning Board ___Sewer District

__ St Louis Bells Committee __ Water District

—__Zoning Board of Appeals ___ Other

Page 1 of 2






Is this application for a K new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). uthen Tmoved +o Hvburn /h 7012 T do e, dod 7o f'E"/
/ i The communlly, T tow tessurer B PerlidnsRidee Sne Thevelers, ‘aud

ﬁﬁiﬂzg %C ﬁakc&b‘g[_n ﬂ/gjgﬁ, Ladd ﬂ/g/?ééachoafﬂssg.{. 4 /t%‘f% dﬁﬂpfn my velysteer M,
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less, Please attach additional sheet if J.
needed). T have no gp,;ggﬂc Qjmzla bt T want t2 help the ety aud Fs "’"’i‘?’él)wé"" )
a5 Lim able. T olpn 1o leatn From Fellow Rocud nawbers laten to 7te concarns
oyt Fo Ao G

fhovch i) X 42@!’{7’ #o Pud] I‘o/uﬁ?ﬂs.

Dates- served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

&
How did you learn of this vacancy? _&Epaas | Srzen Dan B \odeau

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissicns, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

condiW . , . B
Signafli& > Date: _ 22 Mov 20(9
\/ Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 gdaiiai|'e@aubummaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: iz-2-14
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



- .-

= —




maine
gov

CiTY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE |
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: “l ‘z‘l ‘!l
First name; \iOL) ¥

Last name: F\v’\@lﬁf
Residence addr‘es\g T (udaran, Vg ¢ %5 Ward: _ 9

City: K M\'MW\ State: Maint Zip code: _Q_iz_fo

Home phone: — Work phone: s Cell phone: M 272 -5069

Email address: JEU\S\Q V?&\JV’\"\:{.@V\

Current occupation: __pledical C%Mﬂbfﬁ * Q‘ESE‘M:/ &@’;”\Lf{

Previous occupation (if retired of no longer working): Ruslaess Qf‘ﬁlffg‘# &”\%[H"*‘)

I\Hqc\m) "Pim:al'}’:mmt US (ess oF 200

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

Middle initial: }J\

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

_ 9-1-1 Committee ____ Airport Board
__ Auburn Housing Authority — Audit & Procurement Committee
___ Board of Assessment Review . Cable TV Advisory Board
—_ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board
___ Complete Streets Committee ___ Conservation Commission
___ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee
—__ L/A Transit Committee ____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
> Planning Board ___ Sewer District
5t. Louis Bells Committee ___ Water District

Zoning Board of Appeals ___ Other



e

4

ﬁﬂ )Illbilll
VB

3
il S p— = =l — —




Is this application for a ;Z new appointment or reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve

aﬂ Ihis Dommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). A

What do you hope to ccomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). pfgﬂj&y

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? NO

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

No

—

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? E?‘\ (. [ Olﬁﬁﬁﬂ‘%; D‘]w%?j

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this informatign is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth at%%m

Signature; Date;

17 "
Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sclallaire@auburnmaine oov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

!i DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: II I iii







JOHN M. ENGLER
8 Cushman Place #5 Auburn ME 04210 « jengler7@gmail.com « (857) 272-5069

SUMMARY
Maine born-and-raised entrepreneur with background in business strategy consulting and international/community

development, recently moved to Auburn and interested in becoming more active in the community

EXPERIENCE
Riverview Equipment LL.C Auburn, Maine
Owner 2017 - present

¢ Providing state-of-the-art indoor horticultural production capacity to compliant medical cannabis growers

Auburn, Maine

High Sail Cannabis
2016 - present

Owner/Caregiver
¢ Growing premium cannabis medicines organically for local medical marijuana patients

The Boston Consuliting Group Boston, Massachusetts

Project Leader (promoted from Consultant) 2011 -2015
° Served Fortune 500 and smaller clients across industries including Financial Servics, Energy, Consumer Packaged Goods,

Industrial Goods, Retail, Pharmaceuticals .
© Assisted clients in a variety of projects including strategic analysis & planning, cost reduction & efficiency improvements,

organizational design & transformation, customer insight, and due diligence
© See below for full project summary

United States Peace Corps Solold, Guatemala

Environmental Educarion Volunteer 2007-2009
© Initiated and managed reforestation project in four rural indigenous communities that was replicated by an intemational

NGO and expanded to 44 villages and 100K trees
¢ Developed and directed school infrastructure and education project that improved health, hygiene and nutrition for

children in three rural primary schools
¢ Designed, financed, and executed cook stove project in four rural communities, reducing firewood consumption by 50%

and respiratory illness by an estimated 45%
¢ Participated in redesign of national HIV prevention program to shift focus from low-risk to high-risk groups and trained

hundreds of health care and educational professionals

EDUCATION

Duke University, The Fuqua School of Business Durham, North Carolina

Master of Business Administration 2011

MieGill University, The McGill Schoo! of Environment IMiontreal, Canada
2004

Bachelor of Arts, Environment and Susiainable Development

ADDITIONAL
¢ Born and raised in Bowdoinham, lived there for two years before moving te Auburn in 2018
¢ Fluent in Spanish
« PADI-certified Dive Master and outdoors enthusiast
¢ Completed 16,000mi sole bicycle tour Portland, OR > Lima, Peru in 2016




Rkl

=—=nl

—— e =



Desire to serve on Auburn Planning Board

ed back in 2016 to enjoy Maine's quality of life
person. 1 started a business in Auburn that year,
we moved here from Bowdoinham. We have
th the community.

Afier ~15 years outside of Maine for work and education, I mov
while starting a new career as a entrepreneur and small business
and in 2018 my wife and I decided we loved the community and
been in Auburn for six months and want to get more involved wi

1 specifically learned about the opportunity to serve on the Planning Board from Eric Cousens, who | have
gotten to know through the Marijuana Task Force (I attended three meetings of the Task Force this year as a
concerned citizen). 1 hope to serve on the Planning Board to help the City develop/adopt a Marijuana Ordinance
that is sensible and protects public safety while promoting economic development & job creation.

What I bope to accomplish if named to Auburn Planning Board
¢ Learn more about local community development issues and challenges, and understand where the City
stands now relative to its Comprehensive Plan
¢ Support the implementation of the Comprehensive Plan
¢ Work to help Auburn develop its Jocal economy while enriching

members
¢ Provide perspective and input from the cannabis business and medical cannabis communities as the City

finalizes its Marijuana Ordinance, to help the City develop and regulate this emerging industry sensibly
¢ Help City think through alternative approaches to supporting agricultural development (.. adjustments

to Agricultural Zone)
¢ Get to know my new community better while serving and giving back

quality of life for all community






Boston Consulting Group Project Summary

¢ Strategic analysis and road-mapping:
— Designed growth strategy for financial services technology provider resuiting in >50%

legacy business while creating new product strategy for future growth

— ldentified / prioritized >$500M in cost savings for office supply retailer to fund implementation of a new corporate
strategy

— Led supply chain diagnostic and prioritization of operational efficiency initiatives, and supported the creation of a
PMO for Brazilian subsidiary of a global Food & Beverage company resulting in >$150M (15%) in sales above

plan the following year

¢ Customer insight-driven strategy:
— Created a strategic roadmap to transform the brand and business of an apparel and accessories retailer leveraging

qualitative and quantitative consumer insight and big data analytics resulting in >$100M projected sales growth

— Defined ideal customer experience for consumer and small and medium enterprise segments and created pilots and
metrics to measure success for a major North American Postal Service

— Developed roadmap for the redesign of a financial services provider's website using qualitative and quantitative
consumer research and competitor benchmarking

~ Implemented customer retention initiatives at a market-leading liquid fuel supplier, including the creation of an IT
tool for customer service reps and customer segmentation based on lifetime value

¢ Organizational design and transformation:

— Led enterprise-wide effort to identify and prioritize efficiency and simplification opportunities for global

pharmaceutical firm to support a larger business model transformation

— Designed target operating model for support functions of new business unit being launched by a tax and advisory

firm
~ Reorganized operations division of global eye health company achieving organizational efficienciesand >$10M in

cost savings

* Due diligence:
— Evaluated the prospects of a North American footwear brand in three key international markets using quantitative

consumer research and strategic analysis; successfully counseled bidder to proceed forward with acquisition
— Supported a financial services firm through months of exclusive negotiations over purchase of business units
incorporating nearly $500B assets under management; successfully counseled seller to walk away from unattractive

deal terms
— Developed investment thesis and valuation for a bidder pursuing the purchase of a direct online bank

volume ift for declining






Hom&phgne GhE : Work phone:

‘hﬂ -

ouburnfn?line
.QoVv
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 22-'& 2—- { E
Last name: D&Uﬂ- (/ First name: M@JHXLQ (58 Middle initial: L
Residence address: AL 2 $U—V\¢Q’CJ¢’ ("' N‘Q %f\ M e

City: M«UJP\ State: U/L(: i ' Zip t'ode:_dﬁ(o

e Cell phone: _ 6897 -2¥(O

r no longer working):
h your resume): _MAQ?‘-&I!“ % g“m

are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
ard or Committee.







Is this application for a new appointment or K reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed).

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed).

Are you presently serveng on a City ar Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

MH{I&
Dates served (if known)? '?‘// ‘f = /::1/ i

H_ave you previously served on a Csty_or Commumty Board or Committee? if so, which one(s)?

_"_,;;dawl@(lwb'e N %M
“MS&{M ﬂf-knpwn)?
3 i{*didyou Ieam ofthxs vacancy? P VS

. TheCity Coundi sgl §-__ promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of







Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee:

| am currently a member of the planning board and my term is ending as | was appointed to
serve in place of someone who resigned. My initial 6-month stint has been very interesting, and
| would very much like to serve for a full term. Serving on the planning board is the place where
feel | can be of most value to the community. | view civic engagement as an important part of
living in this country. My children are grown and | feel | now must find a way to serve my
community more directly. | have lived in Auburn for 18 years and have been employed by Bates
College during that time. | have had many jobs here, but now serve as the Assistant Dean of the
Faculty for Strategy and Analysis. In this capacity | work on projects across the institution where
| and my colleagues gather evidence and use them to solve strategic planning problems.

What do you hope to accomplish?
As a member of the planning board | want to work with city staff, my fellow board members,

and city council to assess projects and contribute to smart growth for the city. | enjoy working
with gathered evidence, pairing it with our stated values and principles, and working toward
sound, responsible decisions that benefit the city of Auburn. Auburn is a great place, and
working as part of the city government on smart planning and development is enjoyable work
that | want to continue to do.






Susan Clements-Dallaire

e S

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Board/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/12/2019

First Name: Matthew

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Leonard

Residence Address: 169 Davis Ave

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075181155

Cell Phone: 2075181155

E-mail Address: mattjleonard@gmail.com

Current Occupation: CEQ, Military Talent Source, LLC
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: MPS, BS, AA, AA

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Planning Board

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): To make a positive impact on the
community.

What do you hope to accomplish?: An improved economic environment.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: Sun Journal

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Matthew J, Leonard

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/12/2019



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“ =22 4“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Board/Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Boa rd/Committee Application
Date of Application: 12/06/2019

First Name: Andrew

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Titus

Residence Address: 24 Rubellite Lane

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077847902

Cell Phone: 2077543025

E-mail Address: atitus001@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Tire sales account manager
Education and/or experience: National Academy Of Paralegals Public office 4 years

Please check which board or committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications for each board or
committee (if you wish to serve on more than one).: Sewer District

This application is for a... (choose one): New appointment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on a board/committee (1,000 character limit): | have been the Mayor's rep on
this committee for 4 years. | would like to continue on as a trustee after | leave office as Councilor.

What do you hope to accomplish?: To help the board maintain above average service while keeping rates as low as
possible.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Asof 12-16-19 | will be off
the Council.



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Water District Sewer
District County Budget Committee Audit Committee

Dates served (if known): Decembe 2016 to December 2019
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | have been on this board as Mayor's rep.

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Andrew Titus

Date of Electronic Signature: 12/06/19



	0  Agenda 01-08-2020
	1  Minutes 10-15-2019
	2  VACANCIE1
	3  Applicant Spreadsheet
	911 Apps
	Age Friendly App
	Airport app 2
	Airport app
	Planning Board Apps
	Sewer App

